



Dr. Ajit Babu Majji

Qualification: MD (Ophthalmology), FRCS

Department: Ophthalmology

Designation: Lead Consultant Vitreo - Retinal Services

Languages: English, Telugu, Hindi

Experience: 36 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Ajit Babu Majji is a Lead Consultant for Vitreo-Retinal Services at Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City. He received his MBBS from Andhra Medical College, Visakhapatnam, and completed his post-graduation in Ophthalmology at the RP Centre, AllMS, New Delhi. He also achieved his FRCS from Glasgow and underwent specialized training in Vitreo-Retinal Surgery at both the RP Centre, AllMS, New Delhi, and the Wilmer Eye Institute, Baltimore, USA. Dr. Ajit previously served as faculty in Vitreo Retina Services at LV Prasad Eye Institute for over 18 years, where he was also the Head of the Department. He is highly regarded for his compassionate care and outstanding surgical skills, as well as his unparalleled expertise in handling complex cases. His special interests include Diabetic Retinopathy and Age-related Macular Degeneration. He has authored over 63 publications in prestigious peer-reviewed journals and has been invited as guest faculty at over 375 national and international conferences. He is an active member of various professional organizations, including ARVO, AAO, the Vitreous Society, Club Vit, AIOS, DOS, TOS, and VRSI.

Educational Qualifications

- Vitreo Retinal Surgery, RP Center, AIIMS, New Delhi and Wilmer Eye Institute, Baltimore, USA
- FRCS, Glasgow

MD Ophthalmology, RP Centre, AIIMS, New Delhi

■ MBBS, Andhra Medical College, Visakhapatnam

Experience

- July 2024-Present: Lead, Retina Vitreous Services, Yashoda Eye Institute, Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City, Hyderabad
- 2013-2024: Medical Director & Head, Retina Vitreous Services, Centre for Sight, Hyderabad
- 1997-1998: Research Fellow in Retina-Vitreous, Wilmer Eye Institute, The Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, Baltimore, USA
- 1993-2012: Consultant in Retina & Vitreous Services, LV Prasad Eye Institute, Hyderabad
- 1991-1993: Senior Resident, Vitreo-Retina, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Centre for Ophthalmic Sciences, AIIMS, New Delhi
- 1985-1986: One Year Rotatory Internship, K G Hospital, Andhra Medical College, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam

Services Offered

- Diabetic Retinopathy Management, including Vitreous surgery
- Vitreo-Retinal Surgery
- Retinal Detchment
- Vitreous Hemorrhage
- Retinal Vascular Disorders
- Retinal Dystrophies
- Scleral Buckling
- Uveitis Management
- Cryotherapy
- Retinal Laser
- Anti-VEGF Injections for Varied Retinal Conditions
- Retina Diagnostics:
- Fundus Fluorescein Angiography
- Indocyanine Green Angiography
- Optical Coherence Tomography
- OCT Angiography
- Ultrasonography B Scan & UBM
- Wide Field Fundus Photography

Awards and Achievements

■ Vice President, President Elect & President - All India Ophthalmological Society,

2016-2020

- Chairman, Academic and Research Committee, All India Ophthalmic Society, 2012-2014
- President (2014-2016) & Vice-President (2012-2014), Vitreo-Retina Society of India
- Joint Secretary, Vitreo-Retina Society of India, 2003-2006

Professional Membership

- The Association for Research in Vision and Ophthalmology (ARVO)
- American Academy of Ophthalmology (AAO)
- Vitreous Society
- Club Vit
- All India Ophthalmological Society (AIOS)
- Delhi Ophthalmological Society
- Andhra Pradesh Ophthalmological Society
- Telangana Ophthlmological Society
- Odisha State Ophthalmological Society
- Vitreo Retina Society of India (VRSI)

Research & Publications

- Das TP, Hussain A, Naduvilath T, Sharma S, Jalali S, Majji AB. Case control analyses of acute endophthalmitis after cataract surgery in south India associated with technique, patient care and socio-economic status. Journal of Ophthalmology, 2012:298459.
- Haller JA, Bandello F, Belfort R Jr, Blumenkranz MS, Gillies M, Heier J, Loewenstein A, Yoon YH, Jiao J, Li XY, Whitcup SM; Ozurdex GENEVA Study Group, Li J. Dexamethasone intravitreal implant in patients with macular edema related to branch or central retinal vein occlusion twelve-month study results. Ophthalmology. 2011; 118(12): 2453-60. (As Investigator, in Multicentric Trial)
- Ramappa M, Majji AB, Murthy SI, Balne PK, Nalamada S, Garudadri C, Mathai A, Gopinathan U, Garg P. An Outbreak of Acute Post-Cataract Surgery Pseudomonas sp. Endophthalmitis Caused by Contaminated Hydrophilic Intraocular Lens Solution. Ophthalmology 2012; 119(3): 564-70.
- Inderjeet Kaur, Saritha Katta, Avid Hussain, Nazimul Hussain, Annie Mathai, Raja Narayanan, Anjli Hussain, Rajeev K. Reddy, Majji AB, Taraprasad Das, and Subhabrata Chakrabarti. Variants in the 10q26 Gene Cluster (LOC387715 and HTRA1) Exhibit Enhanced Risk of Age-Related Macular Degeneration along with CFH in Indian Patients. Invest Ophthalmol Vis Sci. 2008; 49(5):1771-6.
- Majji AB. Paramacular Von Hippel angioma with tractional macular detachment. Ophthalmic Surgery and Lasers, 2002, 33: 145-7.
- Majji AB, Jalali S, Das T, Gopinathan U. Role of intravitreal dexamethasone in exogenous fungal endophthalmitis. Eye. 1999, 13: 660-665.

- Lutty G, Grunwald J, Majji AB, Uyama M, Yoneya S. Changes in choriocapillaris and retinal pigment epithelium in age related macular degeneration. Mol Vis. 1999, 3, 5: 35.
- Majji AB, Humayun MS, Weiland JD, Suzuki S, D'Anna S, deJuan E Jr. Long term histological and electrophysiological results of an inactive epiretinal electrode array implantation in dogs. Invest Ophthal Vis Sci. 1999, 40: 2073-2081.
- Majji AB, A. Hayashi, H. C. Kim, R. R. Grebe, E de Juan Jr. Inhibition of Choriocapillaris Regeneration with Tyrosine Kinase Inhibitor Genistein. Invest Ophthal Vis Sci. 1999, 40: 1477-86.
- Hilton GF, Das T, Majji AB, Jalali S. Pneumatic Retinopexy: Principles and Practice. Indian J. Ophthalmol. 1996, 44: 131-143.

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/hitec-city/ophthalmology/dr-ajit-babu-majji/

